

INTERNATIONAL	-
Business and Professional Women International- IFBPW International Civil Society and water users organizations www.bpw-international.org	Green Cross International - GCI International Civil Society and water users organizations www.greencrossinternational.net
ICLEI - Local governments for sustainability - ICLEI International Governments and government authorities www.iclei.org	International Association of Hydrogeologists - IAH International Professional associations and academic institutions www.iah.org
International Association of Hydrological Sciences - IAHS International Professional associations and academic institutions www.cig.enscm.fr/~iahs/index.html	International Center for Agricultural Research in the Dry Areas - ICARDA International Professional associations and academic institutions www.icarda.cgiar.org
International Commission on Irrigation and Drainage - ICID International Professional associations and academic institutions www.icid.org	International Commission on Large Dams - ICOLD International Professional associations and academic institutions www.icold-cigb.org
International Committee of Red Cross - ICRC International Civil Society and water users organizations www.icrc.org	International Union for Conservation of Nature- IUCN International Civil Society and water users organizations www.iucn.org
International Water Association - IWA International Professional associations and academic institutions www.iwahq.org	International Water Management Institute - IWMI International Professional associations and academic institutions www.iwmi.org
International Water Resources Association - IWRA International Professional associations and academic institutions www.iwrahome.org	UN - Habitat - UN Habitat International Intergovernmental Institutions www.unhabitat.org

UNESCO-IHE Institute for Water Education - UNESCO-IHE International Professional associations and academic institutions www.unesco-ihe.org	United Nations Educational Scientific and Cultural Organisation- UNESCO International Intergovernmental Institutions www.unesco.org
United Nations Environment Program- UNEP International Intergovernmental Institutions www.unep.org	Women for Water Partnership - WfWP International Civil Society and water users organizations www.womenforwater.org
World wildlife Fund - International - WWF International Civil Society and water users organizations www.panda.org	
AFRICA	
African Development Bank - Tunisie - AFDB Africa Intergovernmental Institutions www.afdb.org	African Water Association - AFWA Africa Professional associations and academic institutions www.afwa.org
International Institute for Water and Environmental Engineering - 2IE Africa Professional associations and academic institutions	Agence Nationale pour le Développement de la Recherche Universitaire- ANDRU Algeria Professional associations and academic institutions www.andru.gov.dz
Ecole Nationale Supérieure de L'Hydraulique - ENSH Algeria Professional associations and academic institutions www.ensh.edu.dz	National Agency of Hydraulic resources - Algeria Governments and government authorities www.anrh.dz
Ministry of Agriculture, Hydraulics and Halieutic Resources - Burkina Faso - MAHRH Burkina Faso Governments and government authorities www.eauburkina.bf	Destinee Charity Foundation - DCF Cameroon Civil Society and water users organizations creating sustainable development to the rural poor# http://creating sustainable development to the

<p>Programme d'eau potable et soins de santé sans frontières - PESSAF</p> <p>Cameroon</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>http://eau-sante.org/</p>	<p>Alexandria Water Company- AWCO</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>n/a</p>
<p>Arab Water Council- AWC</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.arabwatercouncil.org</p>	<p>Dar Al-Handasah Consultant - DAR</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.darcairo.com</p>
<p>Darwish Consulting Engineers Ltd. - DCE</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p>	<p>Federation of Agriculture, irrigation and allied activities of the Nile Basin - F.N.B.C</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p>
<p>Library of Alexandria -</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>http://www.bibalex.org/english/</p>	<p>Ministry of Water Resources and Irrigation - Egypt - MWRI</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.mwri.gov.eg</p>
<p>National Water Research Center - NWRC</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.nwrc-egypt.org</p>	<p>Permanent Joint Technical Commission for Nile Waters - PJTC</p> <p>Egypt</p> <p>Intergovernmental Institutions</p>
<p>Nairobi City Water & Sewerage Co. Ltd. - NCWSC</p> <p>Kenya</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.nairobiwater.co.ke</p>	<p>Alliance Maghreb Machrek pour l'Eau- ALMAE</p> <p>Morocco</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>http://www.almaeau.org/</p>
<p>Lyonnaise des Eaux de Casablanca - LYDEC</p> <p>Morocco</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.lydec.ma</p>	<p>Office National de l'Eau Potable - ONEP</p> <p>Morocco</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.onep.org.ma</p>
<p>Régie Autonome de Distribution d'Eau et d'Electricité de Meknes - RADEM</p> <p>Morocco</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>N/A</p>	<p>Secrétariat d'état chargé de l'eau - Ministère de l'Amenagement du territoire, de l'eau et de l'environnement - Maroc - SEEE</p> <p>Morocco</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.mtpnet.gov.ma</p>

Male Integrated Science Nigeria Ltd. - MIS Nigeria Enterprises and facilities	Ogun State Water Corporation- OGSWC Nigeria Governments and government authorities ogunwater@yahoo.com
Organisation pour la mise en valeur du fleuve Sénégal- OMVS Senegal Governments and government authorities www.omvs-soe.org	Council for Scientific and Industrial Research - CSIR South Africa Professional associations and academic institutions www.csir.co.za
Department of Water Affairs and Forestry - South Africa - DWAF South Africa Governments and government authorities http://www.dwaf.gov.za/	Water Institute of South Africa - WISA South Africa Professional associations and academic institutions www.wisa.org.za
Water Research Commission - WRC South Africa Professional associations and academic institutions www.wrc.org.za	National Sanitation Utility - ONAS Tunisia Enterprises and facilities www.onas.nat.tn
Société méditerranéenne pour l'environnement - SOMEDEN Tunisia Enterprises and facilities n/a	-
AMERICAS -	-
Inter American Association of Sanitary Engineering and Environmental Sciences - AIDIS Americas Professional associations and academic institutions www.aidis.org.br	Cooperativa de Servicios Publicos Santa Cruz Ltda. - SAGUAPAC Bolivia Civil Society and water users organizations www.saguapac.com.bo
AES Tietê - AES Brazil Enterprises and facilities www.aestiete.com.br	Agencia Nacional De Aguas - ANA Brazil Governments and government authorities www.ana.gov.br

Agencia Nacional De Aguas - ANA Brazil Governments and government authorities www.ana.gov.br	Agency of Regulation, Control and Inspection of Public Services of the States of Goias- AGR Brazil Governments and government authorities www.agr.go.gov.br
Associacao Pro-Gestao das Aguas da Bacia Hidrografica do rio Paraiba do Sul- AGEVAP Brazil Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.agevap.org.br	Brazilian Water Resources Association - ABRH Brazil Professional associations and academic institutions www.abrh.org.br
Consortio Intermunicipal das Bacias dos Rios Piracicaba, Capivari e Jundai - Consorci PCJ Brazil Civil Society and water users organizations http://agua.org.br	Itaipu Binational - Brazil Enterprises and facilities www.itaipu.gov.br
Petroleo Brasileiro S.A - Petrobras Brazil Enterprises and facilities www.petrobras.com.br	Politechnic School of University of Sao Paulo - EPUSP Brazil Professional associations and academic institutions www.poli.usp.br
ECOCONSULT INC, Groupe SECOR - Canada Enterprises and facilities www.ecoconsult.ca	Hydrosult Inc. - HYDROSULT Inc. Canada Enterprises and facilities www.hydrosult.com
International Secretariat for Water - ISW Canada Civil Society and water users organizations www.sie-isw.org	Ministry of Environment - British Columbia- MoE Canada Governments and government authorities www.env.gov.bc.ca
Interamerican Institute for Cooperation on Agriculture - IICA Costa Rica Intergovernmental Institutions www.iica.int	Asociacion Nacional de Empresas de Agua y Saneamiento de México, A. C - ANEAS Mexico Enterprises and facilities www.aneas.com.mx
Comision Nacional del Agua - CONAGUA Mexico Governments and government authorities /www.conagua.gob.mx	Instituto Mexicano de Tecnologia del Agua - IMTA Mexico Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.imta.gob.mx/english/instituto/index.html

Proactiva Medio Ambiente Mexico - PMAM Mexico Enterprises and facilities www.proactiva.com.mx	Secretariat for Water - State of Mexico- SAOPID Mexico Governments and government authorities www.edomexico.gob.mx
American Society of Civil Engineers - Environmental and Water Resources Institute- ASCE-EWRI United States of America Professional associations and academic institutions	American Water Resources Association - AWRA United States of America Professional associations and academic institutions www.awra.org
Centriforce Technology Corporation - United States of America Enterprises and facilities www.cnfowater.com	Euphrates Tigris Initiative for Cooperation - ETIC United States of America Professional associations and academic institutions n/a
Project Wet International Foundation - Project WET United States of America Civil Society and water users organizations www.projectwet.org	South Florida Water Management District - SFWMD United States of America Governments and government authorities www.sfwmd.gov
The Nature Conservancy - United States of America Civil Society and water users organizations www.nature.org	Tyco International - TWW EMEA United States of America Enterprises and facilities www.tyco.com
U.S Army Corps of Engineers Civil Works - USACE United States of America Governments and government authorities www.hq.usace.army.mil	United States Bureau of Reclamation- USBR United States of America Governments and government authorities www.usbr.gov
United Water - United Water United States of America Enterprises and facilities www.unitedwater.com	Water Environment Federation - WEF United States of America Civil Society and water users organizations www.wef.org
-	ASIA -

<p>Azerbaijan Amelioration and Water Farm Open Joint Stock Company -</p> <p>Azerbaijan Republik</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p>	<p>Changjiang Water Resources Commission- CWRC</p> <p>China</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.cjw.gov.cn</p>
<p>China Institute of Water Resources and Hydropower Researches-</p> <p>China</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.iwhr.com</p>	<p>China Water Power Press - CWPP</p> <p>China</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.waterpub.com.cn</p>
<p>Chinese Hydraulic Engineering Society - CHES</p> <p>China</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.ches.org.cn</p>	<p>Ministry of Water Resources - China - MWR</p> <p>China</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.mwr.gov.cn</p>
<p>Nanjing Hydraulic Research Institute - NHRI</p> <p>China</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.nhri.cn/english/</p>	<p>Sino French Water Developments - SFWD</p> <p>China</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.sinofrench.com</p>
<p>Taihu Basin Authority - TBA</p> <p>China</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.tba.gov.cn</p>	<p>Yellow River Conservancy Commission - YRCC</p> <p>China</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>http://www.yrcc.gov.cn</p>
<p>Central Board of Irrigation and Power - CBIP</p> <p>India</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.cbip.org</p>	<p>Dhan Foundation- DHAN</p> <p>India</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>www.dhan.org</p>
<p>Jal Bhagirathi Foundation - JBF</p> <p>India</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>www.jalbhagirathi.org</p>	<p>World Water Institute - WWI</p> <p>India</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>www.worldwaterinstitute.org</p>
<p>Payam Afzar Water Research and Engineering Institute - PAWREI</p> <p>Iran</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p>	<p>CTI Engineering Co, Ltd - CTI</p> <p>Japan</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.ctie.co.jp</p>

CTI Engineering International Co. Ltd. - CTII Japan Enterprises and facilities	Foundation for Riverfront Improvement and Restoration- RFC Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.rfc.or.jp/english/top.htm
Foundation of River and Watershed Environment Management- FOREM Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.kasen.or.jp	IDEA Consultants, Inc. - Japan Enterprises and facilities http://ideacon.jp
Japan Association of Dam & Weir Equipment Engineering - JADEE Japan Professional associations and academic institutions	Japan Civil Engineering Consultants Association - JCCA Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.jcca.or.jp
Japan Construction Information Center - JACIC Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.jacic.or.jp	Japan Dam Engineering Center - JDEC Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.jdec.or.jp
Japan Institute of Construction Engineering - JICE Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.jice.or.jp	Japan Institute of Wastewater Engineering Technology - JIWET Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.jiwet.or.jp
Japan River Association - Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.japanriver.or.jp	Japan Water Agency- JWA Japan Governments and government authorities www.water.go.jp/honsya/english/top.html
Japan Water Forum - JWF Japan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.waterforum.jp/eng/	Japan Water Resources Association - JAWA Japan Professional associations and academic institutions
Japanese Institute of Irrigation and Drainage - JIID Japan Governments and government authorities www.jiid.or.jp	Nihon Suiko Sekkei Co. Ltd. - Japan Enterprises and facilities www.n-suiko.co.jp

Nippon Koei Co, Ltd - Japan Enterprises and facilities www.n-koei.co.jp/english	Overseas Land Improvement Cooperation Office, Rural Development Bureau- JNC-ICID Japan Governments and government authorities www.icid.org/cp_japan.html
Tokyo Kensetsu Consultants Co., Ltd- TKC Japan Enterprises and facilities	Water Resources Environment Technology Center - WEC Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.wec.or.jp
Chuncheon City Government - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities http://www.chuncheon.kr	Chuncheon Global Water Forum - Korea, Republic of Civil Society and water users organizations www.wateerforum.or.kr
Daegu Metropolitan Government - Colorful Daegu/Daegu city Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities http://english.daegu.go.kr	Daelim Industrial Company - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://eng.daelim.co.kr
Daewoo Engineering and Construction - DAEWOO E&C Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities English site# http://www.daewooenc.com	Dohwa Consulting Engineers Co Ltd - DOHWA Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.dohwa.co.kr
Dongbu Corporation - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities	Dongbu Engineering Co Ltd- DBE Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.dbeng.co.kr
Dongho Company Limited - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.dongho.co.kr	Environmental Management Corporation - EMC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.emc.or.kr
Gangwon Provincial Government - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities http://eng.gwd.go.kr	GS Engineering & Construction - GS E&C Corp Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.gsconst.co.kr

Guro District Office - Guro-Gu Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.guro.go.kr	Halla Engineering & Construction Corp- HECC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.halla.co.kr
Hanjin Heavy Industries and Construction Co Ltd- HHIC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.hanjinsc.com	Hanwha Engineering & Construction - HWENC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.hwenc.com
Hyundai development company - HDC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.hyubdai-dvp.com	Hyundai Engineering and Construction - HDEC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.hdec.kr
Hyundai Engineering Co Ltd - HEC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.hec.co.kr	I2 Water Center - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.i2watertech.or.kr
Incheon Metropolitan Government - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.incheon.go.kr	International Center for Urban Water Hydroinformatics Research and Innovation - ICUH Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions
International Contractors Association of Korea - ICAK Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions www.icak.or.kr/eng/index.php	ISAN Corporation- ISAN Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.isg.kr
Korea Development Corporation - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.kdc.co.kr	Korea Engineering Consultant Corp - KECC Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.kecc.co.kr
Korea Groundwater Association - KOGWA Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions www.kogwa.or.kr	Korea Institute of Construction and Technology - KICT Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions www.kict.re.kr

<p>Korea Institute of Construction and Transportation technology Evaluation and Planning - KICTEP</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p>	<p>Korea Institute of Water and Environment- KIWE</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>http://kiwe.kowaco.or.kr</p>
<p>Korea Land Corporation- LPLUS</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.lplus.or.kr</p>	<p>Korea Meteorological Administration - KMA</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.kma.go.kr</p>
<p>Korea Rainwater Association - KRWA</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.korearainwater.or.kr</p>	<p>Korea Research Institute for Human Settlements - KRIHS</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.krihs.re.kr</p>
<p>Korea River Association - KRA</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.riverlove.or.kr</p>	<p>Korea Rural Community Corporation - KRC</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.ekr.or.kr</p>
<p>Korea Water Forum - KWF</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p>	<p>Korea Water Resources Association - KWRA</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>http://www.kwra.or.kr/english.html</p>
<p>Korea Water Resources Corporation - Kwater</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>http://english.kwater.or.kr/</p>	<p>Korean Federation of Water Science and Engineering Society- KFWSES</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.kfwses.or.kr</p>
<p>Korean National Committee on Large Dams - KNCOLD</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.kncold.or.kr</p>	<p>Kumho Industrial Co. Ltd - KUMHO E&C</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>http://www.kumhoenc.com#http://www.kumhoenc.com</p>
<p>Kyeryong Construction Industrial Co Ltd - KRCI</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>http://www.kr-ci.com</p>	<p>Lotte Engineering and Construction - Lotte E&C</p> <p>Korea, Republic of</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.lottecon.co.kr</p>

Ministry of Environment - Korea, Republic of - MOE Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities http://www.eng.me.go.kr	Ministry of Land, Transport and Maritime Affairs - Republic of Korea- MLTM Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities http://english.mltm.go.kr/intro.do
POSCO Engineering and Construction- POSCO Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.poscoenc.com	Saman Corporation - Saman Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.samaneng.com
Samsung C & T Corporation - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.secc.co.kr	Shindongah Engineering & Construction Co Ltd - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities http://www.sdaconst.co.kr
SK engineering and construction - SK E&C Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.skec.com	Songpa-gu Office - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.songpa.go.kr
ssangyong Engineering and construction Co. Ltd. - Sangyong E&C Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.ssyenc.com	Sustainable Water Resources Research Center - SWRRC Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions www.water21.re.kr
Suwon Municipal Government - Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.suwon.go.kr	Ulsan Metropolitan City - Construction Road Division- Korea, Republic of Governments and government authorities www.ulsan.go.kr
Water Resources Engineering Corporation - WARECO Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.wareco.co.kr	Woong Jin Coway Co. Ltd. - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.coway.co.kr
Yooshin Engineering Corporation - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.yooshin.co.kr	Association of the friends of Ibrahim Abd El Al - AFIAL Lebanon Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.ibrahim-abdelal.org

<p>Universiti Tun Hussein Onn Malaysia - UTHM Malaysia Professional associations and academic institutions web address#http://www.uthm.edu.my</p>	<p>Water Association of Selangor, Kuala Lumpur, Putrajaya- SWAn Malaysia Civil Society and water users organizations www.swan.org.my</p>
<p>Arab Organization for Agricultural Development - League of Arab States- AOAD Middle East Intergovernmental Institutions www.aoad.org</p>	<p>Conseil des ministres arabes de l'eau - CMAE Middle East Intergovernmental Institutions http://arableagueonline.org</p>
<p>Water Authority - Government Implementing Agency - WA Mongolia Governments and government authorities</p>	<p>Youth Awareness Environmental Forum - YAEF Nepal Civil Society and water users organizations www.yaefnepal.org</p>
<p>Water and Sanitation Agency - WASA Pakistan Governments and government authorities www.wasa.rda.gov.pk</p>	<p>Palestinian Water Authority - Palestine Governments and government authorities</p>
<p>Ministry of Water and Electricity- Saudi Arabia - MOWE Saudi Arabia Governments and government authorities www.mowe.gov.sa</p>	<p>PUB Singapore - PUB Singapore Governments and government authorities www.pub.gov.sg</p>
<p>Scientific Information Center Interstate Water Coordination Commission of Central Area - SIC ICWC South Asia Intergovernmental Institutions</p>	<p>Ministry of Land Reclamation and Water Resources - Rep Tajikistan- MLRWR TJ Tajikistan Governments and government authorities</p>
<p>Age Insaat ve Ticaret A.S - AGE Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.age.com.tr</p>	<p>Ahmet Aydeniz Construction Co. Int - AYDENIZ Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.aydeniz.com</p>
<p>Aydiner Construction Company - AYDINER Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.aydiner.com.tr</p>	<p>Ceylan Construction and Trade Co. Inc - CEYLAN Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ceylangroup.com</p>

Dogus Construction and Trading Co. Inc. - DOGUS Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.dogusinsaat.com.tr	Dolsar Engineering Limited- DOLSAR engineering Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.dolsar.com.tr
Ecetur Ece Tourism Construction Trade and Shop Operating Co. Inc.- ECETUR Turkey Enterprises and facilities	General Directorate of State Hydraulic Works - Turkey - DSI Turkey Governments and government authorities www.dsi.gov.tr
Göçay Construction Contracting Co. Inc. - GÖCAY Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.gocay.com.tr	Guris Construction and Engineering Co., Inc. - GURIS Turkey Enterprises and facilities
Ilci Insaat sanayi ve Ticaret A.S - ILCI Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ilci.com.tr	Ismail Celik Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. - Ismail Celik Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ismailcelikinsaat.com.tr
Istanbul Water and Sewerage Administration General Directorate - Republic of Turkey - Istanbul Metropolitan Municipality - ISKI Turkey Governments and government authorities	Kocoglu Construction & Trade Inc. - KOCOGLU Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.kocoglu.com.tr
KOLIN Construction, Manufacturing and Trading Co. Inc. - KOLIN Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.kolin.com.tr	Kurt Construction Industry Ltd.- Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.kurtgroup.com
Limak Construction Industry and Trade Inc. - LIMAK Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.limak.com.tr	NTF Construction (EREN Construction) Trading Ltd. Co. - NTF Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ntf.com
Nurol Construction and Trading Company Inc. - NUROL Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.nurol.com.tr	Özaltin Construction Trade and Industry Co. Inc. - ÖZALTIN Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ozaltin.com.tr

OZDEMİR Construction Tourism Energy Industry and Trade Inc. - OZDEMİR Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ozdemiras.com.tr	Özkar Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc.- ÖZKAR Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ozkarinsaat.com.tr
Sistem Elektromekanik Tesisler Sanayi ve Ticaret A.Ş- SISTEM A.S. Turkey Enterprises and facilities	Southeastern Anatolia Project - GAP Turkey Governments and government authorities www.gap.gov.tr
Turkish Contractors Association - TCA Turkey Professional associations and academic institutions www.tmb.org.tr	Ünal Group of Companies - UNAL Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.unal-group.com
Yöntas Construction Industry and Trade Co. Inc. - YÖNTAS A.S. Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.yontas.com.tr	Yüksel İnşaat A.Ş - Yüksel Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.yukselinsaat.com.tr
Ministry of Agriculture and Water Ressources - Uzbekistan - MAWR Uzbekistan Governments and government authorities www.agro.uz	-
EUROPE -	-
Aquafed - The International Federation of Private Water Operators - Aquafed Belgium Enterprises and facilities www.aquafed.org	PIANC - PIANC Belgium Professional associations and academic institutions www.pianc.org
Danish Water Forum - DWF Denmark Professional associations and academic institutions www.danishwaterforum.dk	European Investment Bank - EIB-BEI Europe Intergovernmental Institutions www.eib.eu.int

<p>European Water Partnership - EWP</p> <p>Europe</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>http://www.ewp.eu</p>	<p>Ministry for Foreign Affairs - Finland-</p> <p>Finland</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>http://formin.fi</p>
<p>Académie de l'Eau- Académie de l'Eau</p> <p>France</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.oieau.fr/academie</p>	<p>Agence de l'Eau Adour-Garonne - AEAG</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eau-adour-garonne.fr</p>
<p>Agence de l'Eau Artois-Picardie - AEAP</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eau-artois-picardie.fr</p>	<p>Agence de l'Eau Loire-Bretagne - AELB</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eau-loire-bretagne.fr</p>
<p>Agence de l'Eau Rhin-Meuse - AERM</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eau-rhin-meuse.fr</p>	<p>Agence de l'Eau Rhône Méditerranée Corse - AERMC</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eaurmc.fr</p>
<p>Agence de l'Eau Seine-Normandie - AESN</p> <p>France</p> <p>Governments and government authorities</p> <p>www.eau-seine-normandie.fr</p>	<p>Areva -</p> <p>France</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.arevagroup.com</p>
<p>CEMAGREF - CEMAGREF</p> <p>France</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.cemagref.fr</p>	<p>Cercle Français de l'Eau- CFE</p> <p>France</p> <p>Civil Society and water users organizations</p> <p>www.cerclefrancaisdeleau.fr</p>
<p>Chambre de commerce et d'industrie Marseille Provence - CCIMP</p> <p>France</p> <p>Professional associations and academic institutions</p> <p>www.ccimp.com</p>	<p>Compagnie d'Aménagement des Coteaux de Gascogne - CACG</p> <p>France</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.cacg.fr</p>
<p>Compagnie Nationale d'Aménagement du Bas-Rhône et du Languedoc - BRL Ingenierie</p> <p>France</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.brl.fr</p>	<p>Degremont -</p> <p>France</p> <p>Enterprises and facilities</p> <p>www.degremont.com</p>

Egis BCEOM International - BCEOM France Enterprises and facilities www.bceom.fr	Electricité de France - Division Production Ingénierie Hydraulique- EDF France Enterprises and facilities www.edf.fr/htm/fr
Fédération Professionnelle des Entreprises de l'Eau- FP2E France Civil Society and water users organizations www.lesentreprisesdeleau.org	Groupe de recherche et d'Echanges Technologiques - GRET France Civil Society and water users organizations www.gret.org
Hydrotop - France Professional associations and academic institutions www.hydrotop.com	Institut de la Gestion Déléguée - IGD France Professional associations and academic institutions www.fondation-igd.org
Institut Méditerranéen de l'Eau - IME France Professional associations and academic institutions www.ime-eau.org	Lyonnaise des eaux, group Suez - LDE France Enterprises and facilities www.lyonnaise-des-eaux.fr
Ministère de l'écologie, du développement durable et de l'aménagement du territoire - France - MEDDAT France Governments and government authorities	Office National de l'Eau et des Milieux Aquatiques - ONEMA France Governments and government authorities www.onema.fr
OTV - France Sud - OTV France Enterprises and facilities www.otv.fr	PriceWaterhouseCoopers Advisory- PWC France Enterprises and facilities www.pwc.com
SAFEGE Consulting Engineers - France Enterprises and facilities www.safege.fr	Saint Gobain PAM - SGPAM France Enterprises and facilities www.saint-gobain.co.uk
Société d'aménagement urbain et rural - SAUR France Enterprises and facilities www.saur.com	Société de gérance de distribution d'eau - SOGEDO France Enterprises and facilities

Société des Eaux d'Arles - SEA France Enterprises and facilities www.eauxdemarseille.fr/filiales/fiches/fiche_1.html	Société des Eaux de Marseille- SEM France Enterprises and facilities www.eauxdemarseille.fr
Société d'exploitation du réseau d'assainissement de Marseille- SERAM France Enterprises and facilities www.seram-marseille.fr	Société du Canal de Provence et d'Aménagement de la Région Provençale - SCP France Enterprises and facilities www.canal-de-provence.com
Société Hydrotechnique de France - SHF France Professional associations and academic institutions www.shf.asso.fr	SOGREAH - France Enterprises and facilities www.sogreah.fr
Suez Environnement - suiez France Enterprises and facilities www.suez.com	Véolia Eau - Compagnie Générale des Eaux - France Enterprises and facilities www.generale-des-eaux.com
Verseau Association - France Civil Society and water users organizations www.verseaudeveloppement.com	Ville de Marseille - France Governments and government authorities www.mairie-marseille.fr
Water Embassy - Mediterranean Union of Young Water Ambassadors - UMJAE France Professional associations and academic institutions www.ambassade-eau.com	Deutsche Gesellschaft für Technische Zusammenarbeit (GTZ)- GTZ Germany Enterprises and facilities www.gtz.de
Drossbach GmbH & Co. KG - Germany Enterprises and facilities http://www.drossbach.de	EurawasserAufbereitungs-undEntsorgungs GmbH - Germany Enterprises and facilities www.eurawasser.de
Ministry of Environment and Water - Hungary - MoEW Hungary Governments and government authorities www.kvum.hu	Food and Agriculture Organization of the United Nations - FAO Italy Intergovernmental Institutions www.fao.org

Istituto Agronomico Mediterraneo - - CIHEAM/BARI Italy Professional associations and academic institutions www.iamb.it	Societa metropolitana acque Torino S.p.A- SMAT S.p.A Italy Enterprises and facilities www.smatorino.it
Directorate for Water of Montenegro- Montenegro Governments and government authorities www.upravazavode.vlada.cg.yu	ALTERRA - Wageningen UR - ALTERRA Netherlands Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.alterra.wur.nl/UK/
Gender and Water Alliance - GWA Netherlands Civil Society and water users organizations www.genderandwater.org	International Water and Sanitation Centre - IRC Netherlands Civil Society and water users organizations www.irc.nl
Match + - Netherlands Enterprises and facilities http://matchplus.nl	Netherlands Water Partnership - NWP Netherlands Professional associations and academic institutions www.NWP.NL
Partners for Water - Netherlands Governments and government authorities www.partnersforwater.nl	Ministry of Environment - Poland - Poland Governments and government authorities www.mos.gov.pl
Administration of North Hydrographic District - ARH-N Portugal Governments and government authorities www.arhnorte.pt	Ministério Do Ambiente e Do Ordenamento do Territorio - Instituto da agua - Portugal- INAG Portugal Governments and government authorities www.inag.pt
Portuguese Water Resources Association - APRH Portugal Professional associations and academic institutions www.aprh.pt	Center for Russian Waterworks Inventory and State Water Cadastre - CRWISWC Russia Enterprises and facilities www.waterinfo.ru
Asociación de Fabricantes de Agua y Riego Espanoles- Plataforma Tecnológica Española del Agua - AFRE Spain Enterprises and facilities	Asociacion Española de Riegos y Drenajes - AERYD Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.aeryd.es

Asociacion Nacional de Quimicos de Espana - Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.anque.es	Centro de investigaciones energeticas, medioambientales y tecnologicas- CIEMAT Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.ciemat.es
Colegio de Ingenieros de Caminos, Canales y Puertos- CICCOP Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.ciccp.es	Fundacion Marcelino Botin - FMB Spain Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.fundacionmbotin.org
IMDEA - Water Foundation - IMDEA-AGUA Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.imdea.org	Instituto Geologico Minero de Espana - IGME Spain Governments and government authorities www.igme.es
Ministry of Environment - Aragon, Spain - Spain Governments and government authorities http://portal.aragon.es	Proactiva Medio Ambiente, SA - Spain Enterprises and facilities www.proactiva.es
Sindicato Central de Regantes del Acueducto Tajo-Segura - SCRATS Spain Civil Society and water users organizations www.scrats.com	Sociedad General de Aguas de Barcelona, S.A. - AGBAR Spain Enterprises and facilities www.agbar.es
University of Castilla - La Mancha - UCLM Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.uclm.es	Service Intercommunal de gestion- SIGE Switzerland Governments and government authorities www.sige.ch
Swiss Agency for Development and Cooperation - SDC Switzerland Governments and government authorities www.deza.admin.ch	Water Supply and Sanitation Collaborative Council - WSSCC Switzerland Civil Society and water users organizations www.wsscc.org
Biwater Plc - United Kingdom Enterprises and facilities www.biwater.com	Halcrow Group - Halcrow United Kingdom Enterprises and facilities www.halcrow.com

International Hydropower Association - IHA United Kingdom Professional associations and academic institutions www.hydropower.org	Royal Dutch Shell PLC- RDS or Shell United Kingdom Enterprises and facilities http://www.shell.com#http://www.shell.com
Subsea Infrastructure Ltd- United Kingdom Enterprises and facilities www.subseainfrastructure.com	-
OCEANIA -	-
Central Highlands Water - CHW Australia Governments and government authorities www.chw.net.au	Department of Environment, Water, Heritage and the Arts - Australia` - DEWHA Australia Governments and government authorities http://www.environment.gov.au/
International RiverFoundation - IRF Australia Civil Society and water users organizations www.riverfoundation.org.au	-
Non Active Members -	-
International -	-
World Bank - International Intergovernmental Institutions www.worldbank.org	-

AFRICA -	-
Agence de bassin hydrographique Algerois-Hodna-Soummam- ABH-AHS Algeria Governments and government authorities www.abhahs.org	Aide a la Mere et a l'Enfance Malheureuse - AMEM Benin Civil Society and water users organizations n/a
National Association of Cities of Benin - ANCB Benin Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.afrique-gouvernance.net/fiches/organismes/fiche-	WaterNet - Waternet Botswana Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.waternetonline.ihe.nl#http://www.waternetonline.ihe.nl
Burundian Parliamentarian Network in Population and Development - RPPD Burundi Intergovernmental Institutions http://reseaubdi-info.org	Lake Tanganyika Authority - LTA Burundi Intergovernmental Institutions www.itbp.org
Association des Femmes Centrafricaines Ingenieurs du Développement Rural - AFCIDR Central African Republic Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.yahoo.fr#http://www.yahoo.fr	University of Kinshasa - UNIKIN Congo, Dem. Rep. of the Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.unikin.cd
Direct Development Ghana - DDG Ghana Civil Society and water users organizations http:// under construction#http:// under construct	Lake Victoria South Water Services Board- LVWSB Kenya Governments and government authorities http://www.lvswaterboard.20m.com/
Ministry of Energy and Water - Mali - MMEE Mali Governments and government authorities www.mmee.gov.ml	Regional Coordination of users of natural resources of the Niger River Basin - CRU-BN Mali Civil Society and water users organizations www.abn.ne
Halley Movement - Halley Mauritius Civil Society and water users organizations www.halleymovement.org	World Water Treatment (Mauritius) Ltd. - WWT Mauritius Enterprises and facilities http://www.wwt.mu/

Centre de developpement des energies renouvelables - CDER Morocco Enterprises and facilities http://www.cder.menara.ma # http://www.cder.menara.m	Compagnie marocaine de service à l'environnement- CMSE Morocco Enterprises and facilities
Ministère de l'Agriculture, du Développement Rural et des Eaux et Forêts - Maroc- Morocco Governments and government authorities www.madrpm.gov.ma	Bureau d'études, de recherches, d'ingénierie et d'animation - BERIA Niger Enterprises and facilities
Aqualeau Water Engineering Services - Nigeria Enterprises and facilities	Mavlin Projects Limited - MPL Nigeria Enterprises and facilities N/A
Starwood Development Limited - SDL Nigeria Enterprises and facilities n/a	National Youth Multi-Purpose Co-Operative Society - NYMCOS Sierra Leone Civil Society and water users organizations n/a
-	AMERICAS -
-	Brazilian Groundwater Association- ABAS Brazil Professional associations and academic institutions www.abas.org
Sao Paulo Environmental Ministry of State - SMA Brazil Governments and government authorities www.ambiente.sp.gov.br	SQM SA - Chile Enterprises and facilities http://www.sqm.com # http://www.sqm.com
Environmental Institute - IDEA Colombia Civil Society and water users organizations http://idea.unal.edu.co # http://idea.unal.edu.co	Centro de educación del Bosque Mesófilo de Montaña Cuatocxa - CEBMMC A.C. Mexico Civil Society and water users organizations In construction# http://cebbbmac.org

Instituto de Historia Natural de Chiapas - IHN Mexico Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.ihn.chiaps.gob.mx	Superintendencia Nacional de Servicios de Saneamiento- SUNASS Peru Governments and government authorities www.sunass.gob.pe
BioEarth inc.- United States of America Enterprises and facilities http://www.bioearthinc.com#http://www.bioearthinc .	EarthWater Global - EWG United States of America Enterprises and facilities www.earthwaterglobal.com
ASIA -	-
Environment and Population Research Centre - EPRC Bangladesh Professional associations and academic institutions www.geocities.com/eprc_amin	Jhalakati Social Organisation - JSO Bangladesh Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.jsa.org#http://www.jsa.org
Kewkradong Bangladesh - Bangladesh Enterprises and facilities http://www.kewkradong.com#http://www.kewkradong.co	Rural Mother & Child Health Care Society - RMCHCS Bangladesh Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.idealists.org/en/orgs/127331-326#http://
Cambodia Institute for Media Studies - CIMS Cambodia Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.cimscambodia.org#http://www.cimscambodi	A.N.College,Patna,India- ANC India Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.ancollege.org#http://www.ancollege.org
Arya Drillers - India Enterprises and facilities www.aryadrillers.com	Central Water Commission - CWC India Governments and government authorities www.cwc.nic.in
Infrastructure Development Corporation Ltd. - IIDC India Enterprises and facilities	Jawaharlal Nehru University - JNU India Professional associations and academic institutions Jawaharlal Nehru University#http://www.jnu.ac.in

Mass Education and Organisation Society - MASS Education India Civil Society and water users organizations www.masseducation1980@gmail.com	Rajputana Society of Natural History- RSNH India Civil Society and water users organizations http://rsnhudr.org http://rsnhudr.org
Reach to Unreached- RUN India Civil Society and water users organizations n/a	South Asian Forum for Environment - SAFE India Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.safeinch.org http://www.safeinch.org
South North Development Foundation - SNDF India Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.sndfindia.org http://www.sndfindia.org	Behan Sadd Co. - Iran Enterprises and facilities www.behansadd.com
Ministry of Water Resources - Iraq - MoWR Iraq Governments and government authorities www.iraqi-mwr.org	Haifa Municipality - Water Sewage and Drainage - Israel Governments and government authorities http://hafa.muni.il
Foundation of River and Basin Integrated Communications - FRICS Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.river.or.jp	Infrastructure Development Institute - IDI Japan Professional associations and academic institutions www.idi.or.jp
Japan Sewage Treatment Plant Operation and Maintenance Association Inc. - Japan Enterprises and facilities	Meidensha Corporation- Japan Enterprises and facilities www.meidensha.co.jp
Kolon Engineering and Construction co Ltd - KOLON E&C Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.kec.kolon.co.kr	Korea Environment Institute - KEI Korea, Republic of Professional associations and academic institutions www.kei.re.kr/index_eng.jsp
Kukdong Engineering and Construction Co Ltd - Kukdong Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.kukdong.co.kr	Kunhwa Consulting and Engineering Co. Ltd - Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities kunhwaeng.co.kr

Sambu Construction Co Ltd - SAMBU Korea, Republic of Enterprises and facilities www.sambu.co.kr	Ministry of Energy and Water - Lebanon- MEW Lebanon Governments and government authorities www.ernergyandwater.gov.lb
Watermaster s.a.r.l- WM Lebanon Enterprises and facilities www.watermaster.com.lb	Terra-1530 - Moldova, Rep. of Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.terra1530.md/
United Movement of Mongolian Rivers and Lakes - UMOMRL Mongolia Civil Society and water users organizations www.onggiriver.org	Indus Foundation for Human Development - IFHD Pakistan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.indusfoundation.org.pk#http://www.indus
Indus River System Authority - IRSA Pakistan Intergovernmental Institutions http://www.irsa.gov.pk	International Human Rights Observer - IHRO Pakistan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.ihro.org.pk
Pakistan Water Partnership - PWP Pakistan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.pwp.org.pk	Shah Muqem Trust - SMT Pakistan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.shahmuqemtrust.org.pk
Qatar general electricity & water corporation - QGEWC Qatar Enterprises and facilities www.kahramaa.com.qa	Middle East Desalination Research Center- MEDRC Sultanate of Oman Professional associations and academic institutions www.medrc.org
Ministry of Irrigation - Syria - Syria Governments and government authorities	Hsing Wu College - HWC Taiwan, China Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.hwc.edu.tw#http://www.hwc.edu.tw
	Ataç inşaat ve sanayi A.Ş - ATAÇ Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.atac.com.tr

Içkale Group - Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.ickale.com	Kiska Construction Corporation- KISKA Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.kiskagroup.com
MPE Engineering Construction Contracting Inc.- MPE Engineering Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.mpe.com.tr	Peker Construction Trade and Industry Inc. - Turkey Enterprises and facilities
Savk Energy Group - SAVK Turkey Enterprises and facilities http://www.savk.com#http://www.savk.com	Tekfen Holding A.S. - Turkey Enterprises and facilities www.tekfen.com.tr
Turkish Water Foundation - TWF Turkey Civil Society and water users organizations www.turkwater.org	Sell Force International - United Arab Emirates Enterprises and facilities www.sellforceintl.com
Ecoforum of NGO's of Uzbekistan - Ecoforum Uzbekistan Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.ecoforum.uz#http://www.ecoforum.uz	State Committee of the Republic of Uzbekistan for Nature Protection - SNCP Uzbekistan Governments and government authorities www.uznature.uz
International Fund for Saving the Aral Sea - EC IFAS Western Asia Intergovernmental Institutions www.ec-ifas.org	EUROPE-
-	University of Kuopio - Finland Professional associations and academic institutions http://www.uku.fi#http://www.uku.fi
Agence Française de Développement - AFD France Governments and government authorities www.afd.fr	Eau de Paris - Société Anonyme de Gestion des Eaux de Paris - SAGEP France Enterprises and facilities www.sagep.fr

Evian Volvic Sources Internationales - France Enterprises and facilities www.evian.fr	Groupe Genoyer- France Enterprises and facilities www.genoyer.com
Marseille Provence Metropole- MPM France Governments and government authorities	Plan Bleu - Centre d'Activités Régionales - France Professional associations and academic institutions www.planbleu.org
Syndicat intercommunal d'Assainissement et de Restauration de Cours d'Eau - SIARCE France Governments and government authorities www.siarce.fr	RST Ges. Fur Wasserpartechnik mbH - RST Germany Enterprises and facilities www.rstcom.de
Mediterranean Information Office for Environment Culture and Sustainable Development - MIO-ECSDE Greece Civil Society and water users organizations	National and Kapodistrian University of athens - Greece Professional associations and academic institutions www.geol.uoa.gr
Regional Direction for Water Resources Planning - Italy - Italy Governments and government authorities www.regione.piemonte.it/aqua	Ministry of Environment and Spatial Planning - Government of Kosovo - Kosovo Governments and government authorities http://www.ks-gov.net/mmph/
Shkodra Municipality - kosovo Governments and government authorities http://shkodra.gov.al	Ministry of Housing, Spacial Planning and Environment - Netherlands- Netherlands Governments and government authorities www.minvrom.nl
Centre for Development Studies University of Bergen - Norway Professional associations and academic institutions www.uib.no/bric	Ministry of Environment - Spain - MMA Spain Governments and government authorities www.mma.es
Universitat Politecnica de Catalunya - UPC Spain Professional associations and academic institutions www.upc.es	Infogroup International - IGI Sweden Civil Society and water users organizations http://www.infogrouponline.org/

